



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 7/14/26
Re: Supplemental Agreement #3 – River Road Connector Trail

Attached is a copy of the Supplemental Agreement for Preliminary Engineering for the River Road Trail. This will incorporate the feedback from UPRR into the design and allow for the project to continue. The additional fee for this change is \$200,973.95, for a total of \$221,768.15. With the TAP grant tied to this project, the city portion will be 20% of the costs associated with the project. This agreement will also take the project through the engineering phase. Amendment

Financial Impact: 20% of \$200,973.95, for a total of 20% of \$221,768.15.

Recommendation: Approval of the amendment with JEO/NDOT.

